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ENDS

From: Cameron, Domani <domanii.cameran@n LCOMm.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news@health.gld. gov.al>
Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inguiry

Hey guys,

| have some questions below about external consultants.

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much
each company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consiiltants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working
on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow,

Thank you,
POMANIT CAMERON

Stute Political Reprorte

ConrierhMailSindayMail

Enr Mayne Road & Camphall Strast Bowan s QLD 4006
T D474 B13 495 af 0F 3666 GA2H
E domanil.cameren@news.com.au W www couriermall.com.au

Follow us online n E

Wa scknowledge the Traditional Owners of the Iand In all states and tervitories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal
and Tarres Stralt (slander Clders past, present and emerging, and honour thelr histery, cultures, and traditions of storytelling
Proudly sopporting L degres, A News Corp Australia inftiathve.

J‘I"ftur: Eln-ph- Auotin]in
i
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Kind regards

Brad

‘ P 4708 5376
Media and Issues Team T —
Sirateglc Communication Branch | Oueensland W |
Health
A 33 Charlolle St Brisbsi
Queensland
Governmenl
From: Cameron, Domanii < nii.cameron@news. H]
Sent: Thursday, @ June 2022 9:58 AM
To: news <news@hea v.aus

Subject: Courier Mail - Old Health reforms inquiry
Hi guys,

In relation to the responses you sent me about a month ago regarding consultants werking out of Qld Health and
the reforms being undertaken - do these require an update? Or are the figures/infarmation in them still current?

Also, | understand that a business case for organisational change has been presented. Can | please get a copy of
thisy

Can you please provide any necessary updates by 4pm today.

Thank you,

DONMANI CAMERON
State Polttical Reporter

EourierhiMailSiindayMail

Cnr Wiayne Road & Camphell Stréet Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 £12 496G or OF 3666 6826

E domanii.cameron@news.com.an W weew courermail.com.ay

Fotlow us online n: *E

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of tha land inall states and territaries on which we work and report. We pay our réspects to Aborigingl and
Torres Steait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honpur thelr history, cuttures, and Wraditions of staryteling,
Proudly sepporting 1 degreg, A News Corp-Australia inftiative

..l,'_:g..... £ E..-+ Suuarrnli

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. [t is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for dellvery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy ar deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently deleta this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and Its attachments which does
nol relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty |s made that the e-mail or attachments are free from compuler virus or other defect.
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news

e — e _—— — -

From: Elizabeth Whiting

Sent; Thursday, 9 June 2022 5:37 PM

To: Jasmina Joldic, news; Matthew Rigby

Ce: Jane Martin; Ben Armstrong; news

Subject: RE: MEDIA ENQUIRY | Courier Mail - Qld Health reforms inquiry and business case
for change | Deadline 4pm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Brad

Thanks everyone for progressing this. | think its fine to leave it as s,
Kind regards

liz

Dr Elizabeth Whiting
Program Lead

Relorm Cffice | Strateqy, Podicy and Refanm
. Ehealth.old gov.ou
Civishon | Quesnsland Healih

W nealth.old, gov.au
Gariatrician and General Physician A Lavel 12,33 Charloite Street, Beigbans, Qid, 4000

1N T
Queensland The Prinea Charles Hospilal
Medic North HHS

Government

EE:E'PHSLTSHIEH Awarld class health system forall Queenstanders W

Dueensiand Health atknowledges (he Tradilional Custodians of the land across Quesnsiand, and pays respact fo First Nations Elders
past, present and futuire.

From: lasmina loldic - health.gld.gov.aus

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2022 3:58 PM

To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Whiting thealth.qld.gov.au=; Matthew Righy
@health.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Jane Martin® . _ . _dhealth.qld.gov.au>; Ben Armstrong « @health.qld.gov.au>; news

<news@health.gld.gov.au=

Subject: Re: MEDIA ENQUIRY | Courier Mall - Qlid Health reforms inquiry and business case for change | Deadline
dpm

Thank you, would you like to be specific that they are finishing up next week?

Dtherwise gaod fo go.

Jasmina Joldic
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Qur advice would be to provide a copy with the information below for context, given the journalist would likely be
able to aceess the document from other sources.

Please attribute to a spokesperson for Queensland Health

The business case for change proposes a streamlined organisational structure that supparts o progressive and
collaborative health system that responds to challenges and opportunities into the future, including the heafth needs
of Queenslanders.

Consultation is underway to provide all of our people within the department the opportunity to have a voice in
shaping the future structure and direction,

Kind regards

Brad

: %j Media and Issues Team

4 P 3708 5376

A

-!._?_‘n..%'_:-",j. _ E news@healih.ld govan
‘{n- [AJANS  Sirateglc Communication Branch | Queensiand

! ';i'.'l?c. Haafth :’ halih.ald.aov i
Queensland 33 Charlolte St, Brishans
Government

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanil.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 9:58 AM

To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier Mall - Qld Health reforms inguiry

Hi guys,

In relation to the responses you sent me about a month ago regarding consultants working out of Old Health and
the reforms being undertaken - do these require an update? Or are the figures/information in them still current?

Also, | understand that a business case for arganisational change has been presented. Can | please get a copy of
this?

Can you please provide any necessary updates by 4pm today.

Thank you,

DOMANIT CAMERON
State Political Reporter

ConrierhMailSindayMail

Cnt Mayne Road & Campbiell Streat Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826
£ domanil.cameron@news com.au W www.courlermail com.ay

Follow us onling m

We seknowledpe the Traclitional Owners of the iand in all states and teiritories onwhich we work and report. We pay our respacts to Ahonginal and
Totres Straft Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour thewr history, cultures, and traditions of starytelling,
Proudly supporting 1 degras, A Mews Corp Australla Initiastve.

Mesiz Bame Augtalin
4

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. 1t is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for defivery of the message to the addressee,
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news
# —— ——1
From: SOLO
Sent Thursday, 9 june 2022 5:52 PM
To: Alex Mayfield; Amy Goodwin; Amy Loulse Melville; Ash-Lee Rantanen; CLLO; Daniel
Goodman; Darren Brown; David Harmer; David Rosengren; DL-ELT_
Estimates: Gepevieve Siddle; Jane Martin; aministerial.gld .gov au; Katie
Baxter; Kirsten Ram; Kyle Fogarty; Luan Sadikaj; Luke Richmond;
@ministerial. gld.qov.au; Matthew Rigby; Dr Michael Riordan; MinDLO;
wiiranda Claughton; news; Renaie Tesch; Sally Gannon; Shaun Drummond;
Dministerial. qld.gov.au; Simone Lisa Good; Tracey Lenz; Trish Nielsen
Ce: SDLO
Subject: HIE - Consultancy Contracts
Attachments: HIE - Consultancy Contracts.doex; HIB - Consultancy Contracts.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HIB

Good afternoon
Please find attached hot issues brief (HIB) regarding consultancy services

The HIB has been updated following a further media

Py = b e

enquiry from the Caurier Mail.

Kind regards
Ash-Lee

Ash-Lee Rantanen

e 0y,
AlPrincipal Briefings and Lialson Offlcer heaiih,old. g0y 80
e of the Direcior-Genaral and Syatem Stralagy -

Divizion | Quednsiand Hoalth W pealihagidgov oy
Queensland
Government

Dear mind, remember Lo make time for you

WL e Al Dt epee T felves, gl o all

Cueensland Health acknowladges the Traditional Ownars of 1he land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and fulure
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DoH Bopsgsaland Health

Hot Issues Brief

Details of consultancy contracts
9 June 2022

lssue:

e On 27 March 2022, a media enquiry was received from the Brisbane Times seeking a
breakdown of contraclt details, including costs entered into by Queensland Health and
consultancy firms EY, KPMG, PwC, and Delgitte. On 9 May 2022, a response was sant that
provided information about the total consultancy spend across FY 2020, FY 2022, and YTD
28 February 2022 with the four consullancy firms, and providing a link to the Queensland
Gaovernment Open Data Portal.

“ On 8 May 2022, a further media enquiry was received from the Courier Mail seeking
information about how many consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health, and
specifically, how many are working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte Street, including how often they
work, and whether they use their own equipment. A general response was provided that
advised thal Queensiand Health regularly engages external services to undertake specific
bodies of work, and that where a contractor is required to access Queensiand Health systems,
they are provided with Queensland Health IT equipment.

= The Courier Mail was also advised in the background of the response that there are currently
a handful of consultants from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at the
Charlotte St premises,

° On 9 May, a subsequent media enquiry was received from the Courier Mail seeking additional
details about the number of consultants working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte Street, which
company they were eamployed by, the total contract cost of engaging the consultants, details
about the projects they were engaged to work on, and specifically whether they were provided
with access to car parks. A response was prepared advising there are 12 consultants from a
combination of PwC, EY, and the Skotte Group who are engaged to work an a range of health
reform projects. The response also confirmed that no cansultants have a car park provided by
Queensland Health.

e  On 9 June, the Courier Mall sought advice from the Department about whether there was an
update to the previous information provided to them on 8 May, and additionally sought a copy
of the propesed business case for change. A response was provided that advised that the use
of external consultants enabled the reform program to be launched quickly while developing
capacity to transition this work to Queensland Health staff. The Courier Mail were also advised
that remaining work will transition to Queensland Health staff next week. A copy of the
proposed business case for change was nol provided as this is currently subject to a
consultation periad.

Background:

Under Principle 3.3 of the Queensland Procurement Policy, agencies and large statutory
bodies are required to publish basic details for awarded contracts valued at $10,000 and over,
and additional contract details for awarded contracts valued at 310 million and over, in
accordance with the Procurement Guidelines: Contract Disclosure issued by the Director-
General, Department of Energy and Public Works,

e The Information on all awarded contracls over $10,000 is published on the Queensland
Government open data website and the dataset must include reportable contracts awarded on
QTenders.

319 of 399

320 Queensland
' Government



DOH RTI 4054

320 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

-.; o

-

Y,

321 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

The HIB has been updated following a further media
enguiry from the Courier Mail.

Kind regards
Ash-Lee

Ash-Lee Rantanen

AlPrincipal Briefings and Lialson OHicer twaith.ald gov.ay
Office of the Direclor-General and Sysiem Strategy
Dnvision | (ueensiand Hoatlh WV mEAr gl .

Queensland ke

Government

Dear mind, remember to make time for you v
Wisiienta el e doitiative s ol oo i

Queensland Health acknowhedges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past. present and fuluire
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We acknowlcdge the Traditional Ownes of the fand Inall states and territories oi which we work and report. Wi pay oor respects 1o Aboriginal and
Terres Stralt Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and henour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytalling,
Proudly supporting 1 degres, & News Corp Austratiy initiathe,

Adesox |'f...-.';.. Evapmimiin

This message and Its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. IT you are not the addressee indicated In this message ar responsible for delivery of the message to the addresses,
you may nat capy o deliver this message ar its attachments to-anyope. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its altachments and kindly notily the sender by réply 2-mall, Any content of this message and its attachments which does.
not relate to the offical business ol the sending company must be 1aken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company of
ony of its related entities, No warranty i= made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,
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~ P arom 5476
Media and Issues Team E paiifinaligd g
Sirategic Commurscation Branch | Quesnaiancg W pealihaldgov.ay
Haalih _
A i ishag
Queensland
Government

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 9:58 AM

To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Qld Health reforms inquiry

Hi guys,

In relation to the responses you sent me about a month ago regarding consultants working out of Qld Health and
the refarms being undertaken - do these require an update? Or are the figures/information in them still current?

Also, | understand that a business case for arganisational change has been presented. Can | please get a copy of
this?

Can you please provide any necessary updates by dpm today.

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political Reporier

Eouricr hiMailSundayMail

Crw Maynie Road B Campbell Street Bowen Hills LD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826
E domanil.cameron@news com.ay W www couriermall. com.au

Follow us online E

W acknowledpe the Traditional Owners of S fand 1o all States and territones on which we work and repert, W pay our respects to Abotginal and
Torres Stralt islander Ebdees past, present aond énierging, and honouy their babory, cullures, dad traditions of sterytelling
Froudhy suppocting 1 degres, A News Corp Australia initiative. '

Al .'E;..-._r. Bty

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileped or conlidential mformation. it 15 intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this meszage
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e mall. Any content of this messape and tts attachments which does
not relate to the ofMioal business of the sending company must be taken not to have bean sent or endorsed by that company o
any of its related entities, Mo warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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In relation to the respanses you sent me about a month ago regarding consultants working out of Old Health and
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

Courvier hMailSiindayMail

Crr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 B12 496 or 07 3666 G326
E domanil.cameronf@news.com.au W www coutiermajl com.au

Follow us online M <]

We acknawledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all statec and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal dnd
Torres Stralr islander Elders past, present and emergmg, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions af storyleling.
Proudly suppotting 1 degres, A Naws Corp Australia inftiathe.

p‘ll'i.u.'i i_"bmip- addiralio

This message and Jis attachments may contaln legally privileged or confidential information. It is Intended solely for the named
addressee; (Fyou are not the addressee indicated in (his message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may notcopy or deliver this message or lis attachmenis to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delate this massage
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail, Any conlent of this message and its attachments which dosgs
nat relate to the afficial business of the sending company must ba taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty Is made that the e-mall or attachments are frée from computer virus or other defect,
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Our advice would be to provide a copy with the information below lor context, given the journalist would likely be
able to access the document from other sources.

Please attribute to a spokesperson for Queensiand Health

The business case for change proposes o streamiined orgonisational structure that supports o progressive and
collabarative health system that responds to challenges and opportinities into the future; including the health needs
of Queenslanders.

Consultation is underway to provide all of our people within the department the opportunity to have o voijce in
shaping the future structure and direction.

Kind regards

Brad

o4 § P 3708 5376
; ;‘ Madia and Issues Team B s ain S bl
siaepe Commurcabon Branch | Laueensianm W healiing) Ay
Healih
A 33 Charbolte 51, Blisbane
Queensland
Government

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9June 2022 9.58 AM

To: news <news@health,gld gov.au=

Subject: Courler Mail - Qld Health reforms inguiry
Hi guys,

In relation to the responses you sent me about a month ago regarding consultants working out of Qld Health and
the reforms being undertaken - de these require an update? Or are the figures/infarmation in them still current?

Also, | understand that a business case for organisational change has been presented. Can | please get a copy of
this?

Can you please provide any necessary updates by 4pm today.

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political Reportes

CourierhilailSunday Mail

Coir Mayine Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills OLD 4006
P OaTH 812 496 o 0F 2666 GU26
E domanil.cameron @news.comau Wowwe.courisrmail.com.au

Follow us anline n ) E

We acknowledge the Traditional Owrers of the land in all states and tepritories-on which we work and repors We pay our respects t Abordginal and
Torres Strat [slander Elders past, present and emernging, and hanour their history, cultuces; @nd traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia Initiathve.

Ny f'a.nl.l,n.. Sl

This message and ts attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. Ivis intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee Indicated in this message or responsible for delivery af the message to the addresses,
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Brad

) P 3708 5376
Media and Issues Team £ e
Stralefjic Communication Branch | Queenslsnd
ek W healthaldaovau
A 33 Chuiohie St, Brishans
Quaensland
Government

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 358 A
To: news <news@health.qld gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Qld Health reforms ingquiry
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

Can you please provide any necessary updates by 4pm today,

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
state Political Reporier

EourierhillailSunday Mail

Cnr Mayne Road & Canpbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6326
E domamil.cameron@fnews.com.au W wWww . couriermail.com. i

Fallaw us anline ' ,

Wa ackniowledse the Traditional Owners of the land In all statos and terdtorios on whith wee work and reporl. We pay bl respiiets te Aboriginal and
Tarres Strait lalander Elders past, prosent and crenging, and bonow their history, cultures, and (raditions of storylelling.
Froudly supporting 1 degres, A News Corp Australia inftiathve.

Aesag r..mﬁ; VAT

This messape and (ks attachments may conlain legally priviteged or conficlential information. 1L ks intended solely for the named
addresses. IF you are nat the addresses |ndicated in this méssage or responsible (or dellvery of the message Lo Lhe addiesses,
you may not copy or deliver this message or Its allachments to anyone. Rather, you should perimanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e=mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relile to the official business of the sending company must be taken not ta have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranly is made that the e mail or attachments are free from computer yirus or ather defect.
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Queensland Health

Business Case for Change

Department of Health

1 Purpose

The buginess case for change proposes an organisational strutture that supports a progressive and
collaborative health system manager that responds to challenges and opportunities Inta the future.

Outlining the proposed structure changes, this business case provides all of our people within the
department the opportunity to have a volce in shaping the futare structure and direction,

2 Background

The department has learned many lessons responding to the COVID-19 pandemic and the patential that
was unleashed. A business case for change commenced to review the department’s structure to ensure
itis aligned to the health system naeds now and into the future.

0n 2 March 2021, the Director-General announced a two-phase organisational echange: phase ane
{functional reallgnment) and phase two (functional integration and consolidation) to deliver a fit-for-
purpose structure, remove duplication and allow for efficiency and productivity,

The implementation of phase ane commenced on 21 lune 2021 and activities were completed by 30
September 2029 Phase two commenced on 25 August 200, and In September 2021, four weeks of
facilitated engagement took place to gather insights, reflections and ideas from employees, Over 6000
comments were received, analysed and distilled into seven key themes:

s clority around functional responsibilities

= clearly articulating the system strategy

& aligning transparent governance arrangements

e optimising flexible working

= addressing the increasing pressurs on the warkfaree

*  Improving collabaration and integration hetween branches and divisions

+ enhancing information and data sharing,

In November 2021, the Executive Leadership Team made the decision to spend more time shaping the
proposal for the future of the department before proceeding with a formal business case in 2022,

The acting Director-General proposed to commence phase two of the business case for change in May
2022,

%) Queensland
R ATE
AP Government

Business Case for Change - Department of Health
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3 Vision

The department needs tolead and bulld sustainability for the change and challenges we are going to
have inside our health system going forward, Through the COVIDAY pandemic we have demonstrated

that wa can rapidly respond to a challenging and changing environment. it Is critical that the
department continues to be responsive;, and has a structure that suppoits the vision,

“To be a cohesive health system manager that supports the delivery of high-

quality and compassionate healthcare to Queenslanders. To continue to be

good stewards of health system resources by focusing on impraving service
delivery so that we can maintain and build confidence in the community”.

Listen ta the vision by clicking on the video below: (see attachment 4 for video transcripts)

£

1 shaun Drummond

|~ Alting Divech
Chiie

aun Drummond, The a
naral for Qieansiand Hes

The proposed structure has been informed by the work being completed as part of the Queensland
Health System Framework for Change, When complete, the framework for change will leverage the
outcomes and tindings from previous bodies of work to provide an overarching framewark and
foundations for strategic change in the health system: The foundation for change is bullt on having a
Functional design with the right structure, right people and right decision making in place to support
the department in its role as a system leader,

Business Case for Change - Department of Heaith Page 2
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4 Principles

To align with the vision for the department, there are five principles guiding the proposed changes,
including how the department is structured and how we operate and behave in the system in the
future:

5. Elfective hedlth copital management 1. Functions working collabaratively, not in campatition

The evsathon ol well-siruetined hunctions thas allow o7 e
of teuth infodmation’ to be peed ponsistentiy scnoss departments

Enhance the spoed foi dethvery and the effactiveness of
capital falrastiuc tune progects ta alignosdth clinicod
XErvice pRanining and Commessioning

i T I —_—
" e Ir”ﬂ'\"“nu .
A it | i

I |L:_- P _fr[ 1
Wiorking codlactiveby ag o nétwark mathet ==
| o u, 1
[Hanas diffevent comnpionents for the HHSS e | S8 | L
LA 1 L

2 Accountabliity In the dght place
Théa s abaut emmuring thar there [k separation
batwesn the aree that plans for the clinical vervice

Sldro
| | i Iram the area thal Bhven commizelom: o funds activily

o e wie are collabovatvishy provichog i
e elindeal servios sigport in the modt
aifactive sy

3. Strong stralegy and pelicy

e ey matian of roporilal My toe doong putdic policy ol heath
G el Besalth peol oy for € einsiand. W ann) 1o be leadiers
iy gnddley Al sbralemy o o State and Commormseal th level

Listen to the guiding principles by clicking on the video below: (see attachment 4 for video tronscripts)

BUSINES CHANGE

Creating a collabarative epariment of Health

Video 2 : PRINCIPLES

Business Casa for Change - Departrent of Health Page 3
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5 Rationale for change

Ovar the last decada, the department has navigated constant change in how the system manager has
been structured to deliver outcames, from a cantralised model to one that has devolved
accopntabilities and responsibilities to local hospital and health services. Phase two of the business
case is about focusing on functional realignment including integration and consofidatian where thera is
duplication of effart and inconsistency in service delivery. Integration and consolidation have been
constantly raised in numerous feedback forums through phase one of the process where we have seen
examples of functions not working collaboratively but working in competition and where accountabiiity
is not located logically to enable effective dedision making,

Wi have a unigue opportunity ta continue the paod work that we saw when we came together as 4
united collaborative and connected health system manager during the COVID-18 pandemic.. This
business case 1s about aligning our functions and pecple in a way that supports & progressive and
collaborative health system manager into the future.

To achieve our vision and through applying the principles outlined above, various functlons across the
department are proposed to be realigned. A collaborative process of consolidation and integration will
be unidertaken as part of this business case to allow us to fiurture the collaborative ways of working we
want to achigve,

The proposed structure has been designed to address the futl:iwing syslermn manager challenges:

= duplication of effort and/or Inconsistencies, which [eads to an inefficient system managet

e decentralised functions, which could be délivered centrally to support greater coordination
atross the department

s limited availability and strategic utllisation of rich information to suppaort transparency ane
real-time decision making

« praocess inefficiency and layered governance structures, which delay decision making.

To meet these challenges we are proposing to implement a new structure and way of working. The
detail balow outlines the proposed changes by each division and further position lavel Impacts are
provided In attachment 3: Impacted positions by divisions.

Summary of proposed division and branch realighments

Healthcare Purchasing and System Performance Bivision (HPSP)

# The Deputy Director-General HPSP position is propased to continue to repart ta the Chief
Operating Ofjcer

¢ Funding Strategy and Intergovernmental Policy Branch is proposed 1o be realigned to the
Stiategy, Pollcy and Reform (SPR) Division

+ System Planning Branch s propased to be realigned to the new Clinical Manning and Sarvics
Stratepy [CPSS) Division within the Clinical Stratepy Branch. it is proposed itwill be renamet
the System Planning Unit

« (Office of Rural and Remate Health is proposed to be realigned to Chinical Excellence
Queensland (CEQ)

»  Healthcare Analysis Team, from Healthcare Improvement Unit; CEQLis praposed to be realigned
bty HPSP {see CEC) table far detail)
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Statistical Services Branch, CEQ is proposed to be realigned to HPSP (see CEQ table for detail)
Mental Heaith, Alcohal and Other Drugs Branch, Clinical Systems and Performance Branch |15
proposed to be split: (see CEQ table for detail)

o Clinical Systems is proposed to be realigned to eHCL

o Performance is proposed (o be realigned to HPSP

Clinical Excellence Queensland Division

The Deputy Director-General CEQ, position is proposed to continue to report to the Chief
Dperating Officer

The Assistant Deputy-Director General CEQ position will be abolished

The Chief Clinical Infarmation Officer (CC10] position s proposed to be realigned to eHOL and
report to the Depuly Director-General eHo

patient Safety Quality and Improvement Service is proposed to be renamad Patient Safety and
Cluality

Allled Haalth Professions Office of Queensland is proposed to be renamed Office of the Chief
Adiied Health Officer

Mental Health, Alcohol and Other Drugs Branch:

» Strategy and Performance Unit Is proposed to be realigned 1o the new Clinical Planning
anc Service Strategy (CP55) Division within the Clinical Strategy Branch. It is proposed
to be renamed to Mental Health, Alcohal and Other Drugs Planning Unit

» (dinical Systems and Performance Branch is proposed to be split:

o Clinlcal Systems Is proposed to be resligned to eHealth Queensiand (eHO)
o Performance is proposed to be realigned to HPSP

= Office of the Chief Psychiatrist is proposed to remain within CEQ

®  Policy team within the Legislation Unit is proposed to be realigned to the new Strategy,
Policy and Reform Division

Healtheare Improvement Unit:

» Healthcare Analysis tearn is proposed to be realigned to HPSP Division

= Health Systems Branch Is proposed to be realigned to eHQ in the Digital Health Branch

s Clinical Excellence Enpage team s proposed to be realigned to the Office of the Deputy
Director-General within CEC

* Al remaining teams within the Healthcare improvement Unit are propased Lo remain
with CEQ

Statistical Services Branch is proposed to be realigned from CEQ to HPSP Division

office of Precision Medicime and Research is proposed Yo be realigned from Prevention Division
(PO to CEQ (see PD table for detail)

Chief Medical Officer and Healthcare Regulation Branch & proposed to be realigned from the
PD ta CEQ {see PD tahle for detall)

Queensland Ambulance Service

The Cammissioner position is proposed to continue ta report ta the Chief Operating Officer In
the future state structure
System Planning is proposed to be realigned to CPSS within Clinical Strategy Branch
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Aeroimedical and Relrieval Services and Disaster Management are proposed to be split {See PO
table for detail)

o Aeromedical and Rerrieval Services realigned to QAS

o Disaster Management to the Office of the Chief Operating Officer

Prevention Division

The Deputy Director-General position is propased to be abolished In the proposed future state
structure
Aeramedical and Retrieval Sarvices and Disaster Management are propesed to be split
o Aeromedical and Retrieval Services realigned to QAS
o Disaster Management 1o the Chief Operating Officer. The Deputy Chief Health Officer
Operations will remain reporting ta the Chief Health Officer
The Chief Medical Officer and Healthcare Regulation Branch are proposed 1o be realignad with
LCEC
Pathology Clueensland and Forensic and Scientific Service is proposed to be split:
o Pathology Queensland is proposed to be realligned with Integrated Sclentific and
Clinical Services Division
o Forensic and Scientific Services Is proposed to be realigned with Integrated Scientific
and Clinical Services Divisian
Communicable Diseases Branch is proposed to be realigned with integrated Scientific and
Clinical Services Division
Health Protection Branch is proposed to be realigned with the Integrated Scientific and Clinical
Zervices Division
Office of Precision Madicine and Research is proposed 1o be realipned from Prevention Division
to CEQ Dlvision
Prevantive Health Branch Is proposed to be realigned to Strategy, Policy and Reform Division
Veluntary Assisted Dying Branch s proposed to be reallgned to CPSS and joinlng the Clinical
Strategy Branch and be renamed Priority Prajects Unit
Quarantine Fee Walver Branch is to be realigned from Prevention Qivision ta Finance Branch
All remaining positions within PD are heing realigned as per the table below (Including COVID-
19 Recovery, Clinlcal Engagement, Business Services)

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Division

The Deputy Directar-General Aboriginal Torres Strait Islander Health Division position s
proposed t continue 1o raport to the Director-General

The Deputy Directar-General Abariginal Torres Strait Istander Health Division position Is
proposed to ba renamed to Chief First Mations Health Officer

The Aboriginal Terres Strait islander Health Division 15 proposed to be renamed the Office of
the Chief First Nations Health Officer

The Carvespondence Coordinator position s proposed ta change reporting line to the Manager,
Governance, Office of the Chief First Nations Health Officer

The Senior Project Officer position i5 proposed to change reporting line to the Manager,
Governance, Office of the Chief First Nations Health Officer
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The Principal Policy and Planning Officer {Position Nurmber 30492262) is proposed to change
reporting line to the Manager, Cultural Reform (Position Number 32054934)

The Investrment Team is proposed to move from the Strategy Branch to the Office of the Chief
First Nations Health Officer.

The Manager, Investment Team position is proposed to change reporting line to the Directar,
Office of the Chief First Nations Health Officer

eHealth Queensland

The Deputy Director-General eHO position is praposed to repart to the eHQ Board of
Management
The CCIO position is proposed to be realigned to eHO and report to the Deputy Director
General eHQ (see CEQ table for detail)
The following Branches will be renamed to better demonstrate their proposed focus and
functions:
» Digital Strategy and Transformation Branch is proposed to be renamed Strategy and
Architecture Branch
s Digital Solutions Delivery Branch is proposed to be renamed Delivery Services Branch
s Technology Services Branch is proposed ta be renamed Enterprise Technology Services

Branch

« Information and Technology Services Branch is proposed to be renamad Digital Health
Branch

s Corporate Services Branch s proposed to be renamed Operations and Performance
Branch

Digital Solutions Delivery Branch existing functions will be realigned to the Delivery Services
Branch
Digital Strategy and Transfarmation Branch existing functions will be realigned as per the
following:
s Dipital Services Marageniant is proposed to be realigned to Operations and
Perfarmance Branch
«  The Chief Information Officer Rural and Ramote position is proposed to be reallgned to
the Enterprise Technalopy Services Branch
& Al remaining teams in the Digital Strategy and Transfermation Branch are proposed to
he realigned to Strategy and Architeclure Branch
information and Technology Services (ITS) existing functions will be realigned as per the
following!
s |15 Delivery Office |s proposed tn be realigned to Delivery Services Branch
+ CIS5U Service Desk team is proposed to be realigned to Enterprise Technology Services
Branch
s The Office of the Ganeral Manager Infarmation Technology Services, including
Governance, Risk and Assurance 1TS, are proposed to be realigned across multiple
branches (Operations and Performance Branch and Office of the Deputy Director-
General),
s Al remaining teams in Informatlon and Technology Services are propaosed to be
realigned to the Digital Health Branch
Technology Services Branch existing functions will be realigned as per the following:
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= MR Applications team s proposed to be realigned to the Digital Health Branch
= Reporting Services, currently in DAS, is proposed to be realigned Lo Strategy and
Architecture Branch
* The RiVieR application supporl team, curreptly in DAS, is proposed to be realigned to
Digital Health Branch
*  All remaining teams In the Technolagy Services Branch are propased to be reallgned to
Enterprise Technology Services Branch
»  Customer Services Branch will be disbanded. The existing tunctions will be realigned as per the
following:
s Digital Partherships team, including Customer Service FFS, s proposed to be realigned
to Delivery Services Branch
= [resentation and Printing team s praposed to be reallgied to Enterprise Technology
services Branch
& Serdice Management and Improveiment team is proposed to be realigned to Enterprice
Technology Services Branch
& [Digital Service Centre team Is proposed to be realigned to Enterprise Technology
Services Branch
= Customer Value and Engagement team |s propased to be realigned 1o the Dperations
and Pertormance Branch
* The Office of the Executive Directar Customer Services will be realigned to the revised
functions within the Office of the Deputy Director-General
s The Executive Director Customer Services role Is propased to be abolished
= Health Systems Branch, within Healthcare improvement Unit, is proposed to be realigned from
CEQ ta eHO within the Digital Health Branch (see CECL table for detail)
o Contractor Engagement Team, within Human Resources Branch, s propoased to be realigned
from C50 to eH(L within the Operations and Performance Branch (see CSD table for detall)
*  Inaddition to the above, all branches will have the following existing functions realigned as per
the following;
+  Executive Director or General Manager suppart functions including all Branch/Business
Managers, Senior Executive Support Officers and Busimess Support rales located in
Executive Director or General Manager Offices will be centralised under the new unit
‘Executive Services and Governance” in the Office of the Deputy Director-General
= Office of the Deputy Director-General, with existing functions, will remain with revised team
names to reflect proposed branch struclure
« Current ODDG function is proposed to be realipned ta a newly established unit
Executive Services and Governance
s  Media and Communications is proposed to be renamed to Digital Performance
suppart
= Meantal Healll), Alcehol and Other Drugs Branch Clinfcal Systems and Porformance Branch is
proposed Lo be split: (see CEQ table for detall)
o Climcal Systems is proposed to be realigned 1o sHG
U Performance is proposed to be realigned to HPSP
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Corporate Services Division

s The Deputy Director-General C50 posltion |5 proposed ta continue to report to the Director
Goneral

s Carporate Fadilities team within the previous Capital and Asset Services Branch is proposed 1o
remain with Cs0

®  [pvestment Assurance Committee team is proposed to remain with CSD

e \Waorkforce Strategy Branch is proposed to be realigned to the new CPS5 Divisian

& Ethical Standards Unit within Human Resources Branch Is proposed to be realigned to the
Dffice of the Director-General (ODG) with a functional dotted reporting line ta the Executive
Director of the ODG

» Cantractor Engagement Team, within Human Resources Branch, is proposed ta be realigned
from €50 to eHO within the Operations and Perfarmance Branch

s The interim COVIDA9 Supply Chain Surety Division Is proposed to be abolished and all branches
within the interim division is proposed to be realigned to CSD (see CSCSD table for detall)

» The Manager Carparking is proposed to be realigned to Finance branch (see Health Capital
Division for detall)

COVID-19 Supply Chain Surety Division {interim]

& The interim COVID-19 Supply Chain Surety Divisian is proposed to be abalished and all branches
within the interim division 1o be realigned to C5D

COVID-19 Response Division (Interim)

Itis recognised that the COVID-19 Response Division (interim) wiil remain for the duration of the
pandemic and as we transition back to narmal health service operations, the following propesed
changes will take effect when appropriote:

s The Chief Health Officer will lead a newly formed Office of the Chief Health Officer reporting to
the Director-General
s The accountability of the COVID-19 Response Division (interim) is proposed to be split between
the Chief Health Officer and the Chief Operating Officer
n Al Deputy Chief Health Officers will continue to report to the Chief Health Officer
o Al positions reporting to the COVID-19 Response System Lead will continue to report
to this position. The COVIDA19 Response System Lead position will report to the Chiel
Operating Officer
s The current Office of the Chief Health Officer is propased to be split between the newly formed
Office of the Chief Health Officer and Integrated Scientific and Clinical Services (see PD table for
details)
& COVID9 Viaccination Taskforce Branch is proposed ta remain in the Office of the Chief Health
Officer, in the Vaccnation Branch

strategy, Policy and Reform Division (Interim)

« The Assoclate Director-General SPR position is proposed to continue to report 1o the Director-
General
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Strategic Communications Branch is propesed to remain within SPR, with the Meatlia Unit
proposed ta be realigned to the Office of the Director-General

Funding Strategy and lntergevernmental Pallcy Branch Is proposed to be realigned from HPSP
to SPR (ses HPSP table for detall)

Policy team within the Legislation Unit in Mental Health, Alcohal and Qther Drugs Branch |s
proposed ta be realigned to the new SPR (see CEQ table for detall)

Preventive Health Branch is proposed to be realigned to SPR (see PO table for detail)

The Office of Hospital Sustainability is proposed to he realigned to SPR (see Health Capital
Division fable for detall]

System Governanee Strategy Branch is proposed ta be a newly created branch to provide
angaing support for the health system governance including establishing efficiant governance
structures and supparting integrated governance betwaen Hospital and Health Services,
CQueensland Health and other statutory agencies across Oueensland Government

Sadal Palicy, Legislation and Statutory Agencies is proposed to be renamed to System Policy
Branch

Office af the Directar-General Division

Ethical Standards Unit within Human Resources Branch is proposed to be realigned from €SO to
the ODG, with a functional dotted reporting line to the Executive Directar ODG (see €SO table
for. detail)

Strategic Communications Branch is proposed to remain within SPR Division, with the Media
Unit to be realigned to the DDG {see SPR table for details)

Health Capital Division (interim)

The Deputy Director-General Health Capital Division is proposed to tontinue to régort to the
Director-General

Biomedical Technology Services is proposed 1o be realigned to Integrated Scientific and Clinléal
Services

Master planning positions are proposed to be realigned to System Planning in CPSS

The Office of Hospital Sustainability Is proposed to be realigned to SPR

The Manager Carparking Is proposed to be realigned to Finance Branch

General

Carporate Facilities team within the previous Capital and Asset Services Branch Is proposed to
remain with €50 (see C50 table for detail)

Investment Assurance Committee team within the previous Capital and Assel Services Branch
is proposed to remain with €50 (see €SO table for detall)

The newly created Health Capital Division consists of Capital Planning, Infrastructure Dellvery
and Planning and Assets and Support, The interim Health Capital Division structure has been
realigned as per the table outlined In attachment 3: impacted positions by divisionz
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Proposed new divisions and hoards of management

The new divisions propased in the future state structure are outlined below:

Clinical planning and service strategy division

The newly farmed Clinlcal Planning and Service Strategy division (CPSS) will be led by a new Deputy
Director-General position reporting to the Director-General. This new division is proposed to deliver
chimical, workforce and mental health, alcohol and ather drugs planming functions to improve the
services avallable to the Queensland community,

CP55 is proposed to contain functions that plan clinical services In collaboration with HHSs and key
stakehalders throughout the health system. This division will look broadly across clinical functions and
demographic data, including population growth and labour demand to best inform the departments
allocation of health service funding and purchasing.

CPSS is also responsible for developing preventive and rural and remote health measures to foster
improved health outcomes for those who most need |t It will also be responsible far administering and
poverning voluntary assisted dying within Queensiand, ensuring Queenslanders have access to legal
means to assist the end of life.

Integrated scientific and clinical services division

The newly formed Inteprated Scientific and Clinical Services Division will be led by 8 new General
Manager position reparting to a new Integrated Scientific and Clinical Services Board of Management.

Integrated Scientific and Clinical Services brings together key system support functions in the
survelllance, prevention and control of communicable diseases |n Queensland—Ileading the statewide
planning and coardination of programs and services ta prevent, or control, health-refated diseases, and
promote the overall wellbeing of Queenslanders,

s Communicable Diseases—investigating, preventing and cantrolling commiinicable diseases In
Queensland

e Health Protection—safeguarding the communily Trom potential harm or illness, Including &
strong regulatory focus on environmental hazards, water quality, fluoridation, food safety and
standards, radiation health and chemical safety.

o Pathology Queensland--a statewide comprehensive diagnostic pathology service; providing
tallored services and support to HHSS based on clinical need,
& Forensic and Scientific Services [FSS)—providing comprehensive forensic, public health and

environmental science testing, analysis and solutions, FS5 Investigates and responds 1o public
health threats, epidemics, civil emergencies, criminal investigations and coranlal enguires.

Strategy, Policy and Reform Division (interim)

The newly formed SPR will be led by a new Assoclate Director-General position reporting to the
Director-General, This diviston will drive the health system strategic agenda far Queensland through
engaging with partners at a State and Commonivealth level.

Same key functions of SPR will range fram develaping policies and legislation to guide and protect the
health of the community, to designing communicatians activities, campaigns and strategies to engage
and empower CQueenslanders, to leading and managing Queensiand Health's system sustainabllity
reform.
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350 of 399



SPR leads, directs and coordinates activities to support and assist the health system to deliver safe,
respansive, guality health services for Queenslanders, and Is also responsible for the interaction of
policy and strategy at both the State and Commonwealth Gavernment levels,

This new division separates these functions fram the current Office of the Director-General,

Health Capital Division (interim)

The mterim Health Capital division s propozed to be transitionad to a division within the new striuctire
and be led by a new Deputy Director-Ganeral pesition reporting 1o 3 Heallh Capital Board of
Management.

Health Capital Division delivers an end-to-end capital infrastructure process. This inclutes all capital
planning, business cases, construction and maintenance progeams and manaping these thraugh
government processes for Queensiand Health in partnarship with Hospital and Health Services,

The Health Capital Division will be instrumental in transforming the department’s capital Infrastructure
function to achieve an accelerated capital program.

Boards of management far Integrated Scientific and Clinical Services, eHealth Queansland, Health
Capital

Three boards are proposed over Imegrated Scientific and Clinical Services, eHealth Clueensland and
Health Capital Division.

Pravipus reviews ints Queensland Health [Hunter Review (2015), Advice on Queensland Health's
governance framewark (2019)] have recommended the implementation of baards of management in
thase functions that serve a support role as a provider of key components to our system and agency.
Boards of management will seck to further embe networked governance in Cuesnsland Health, with
the Department and HHSs advancing cooperative partnerships and strive toward the achievement of
collective systam goals, and Increased trust and reciprocity,

The board of management will be accountable far the strategy, investment declsions, operational
perfarmance and reporting against key performance indicators.

The boards will comprise representation from the Executive Leadership Team, HHSs and independent
extamal expertise. There will be 3 strong emphasis on Industry expertise aoross these boards of
management to bring external perspectives in to Inform how the system warks.

6 Opportunity for alignment of corporate
support functions

A% indicated, various functions acrass the department are proposed 1o be realigned inclading & nurmbe:
of locally delivered corporate support functions, There is an opportumity for these functions to be more
connecied o the centre to support greater coordination across the system manager. [his 1s especially
impaortant where a coordinated approach, facilitated by the central function, would support increased
efficiency and improve outcames for the clients those functions are established to support.

The risk with the currant distribution of roles and responsibilities within corporate suppart functions is
that there can be duplicarion of effort and/or inconsistencies which leads to an Inefficient use af
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resources. We need to look horizontally across the department to better understand how some key
suppart and advisory functions are currently delivered to Inform possible consalidation and integration
inter the future.

To undertake this work, during this business case consultation perlod, we want to consult and engage
with our people that deliver these functipns. We want to co-design the model and resultant structure
with the aim of embedding sustainable change for these teams. During the consultation period we will
run a series of workshops to undertake the design work required to inform the model for these services
{similar to the approach we undertook in phase one), We then expect to be able ta release the
outcomes of this work when we release the business case for change decision for consuitation,

wWhere appropriate, functions will remain geographically located where thay are currently with their
client ares - individuals will be consulted on any proposed change to their work lacation.

Why explore consolidation and integration?

= With corparate functions working collaboratively as one team supporting their ¢lient areas
they will be connected toa larger centralised team

= There will be greater professional development opportunities ta build the capability of our
people as well as promation and career pathways

« It better connects people and functions to reduce the amount of work that is duplicated and
support having a single ‘source of functional truth’ for Infermation

s Build functional resilience, sustainability within the system manager and provide employees
working In these functions with greater team support and development opportunities
including promotion and career pathways

o  Allow teams that are small in size and isolated from a central hub to grow stronger by having
greater support for backfill and leave arrangements and having access to more oppartunities
for professional growth and learning from othary by being part of a larger network.

The carporate suppart functions we want to consult and engage with you oh Include: Finance, human
resource management, communication and media, analytics, business services, risk and governance.
The below approach outlines how we propose to work with you on consolidation and integration for
the in-scope functians:

Q)

Fudliement aned o neultation

Corporate Suppoi b Servifes

Departrment of Health employees Viarkshops (simitat in pl‘m- 1) wilt The ot puts o this funcnoral
sell Idemtiy into tha Coiporats L higldd with wach Coroorate Support woikshops will ba used toirdorm 3
Support Services In scope Sepdces group with thie itent to: model and strectute thit vl be
= [iwasiop & sharpd undestanding dinributed Tar consultation amd
of each fundtion feadback with the Buiiness Case
= Understand corent moiss and kKey
BCiryities

+  [cuss and dgned on the senece
ofierng for sach funcuiorn

« Cg-desgn thi suppolt e
madal and resultant strurtun
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In addition, itis essential for the business case ta ensure the following:

= A commitment to employment security, The Queensland Government's Emplayment Security
Policy clearly establishes the commitment to maximum employment security for permanent
government employees, by developing and maintalning a responsive, impartial, and efficient
government workforce as the preferred provider of existing services to gavernment and the
community. The Department of Health is committed to achieving both the formal objectives
and overall intent of this policy

s There will be no averall decrease in the number of permanent employees

* Employees will be informed, consulted, and provided the oppartunity to engage throughout
the implementation process

#= Employees will continue their employment under the same entitlerments {and awards) that
currently exist,

7 Options

There are two options to be considered:
1. Mochange (not recommended)

2. Proposed future state structure change

= While no change to current organisational structure is an
What aption, fridings and evidence indicate thal "na change' s nota
sustainable option for the future of the Department of Health,

& Department of Health

= MNil additional benefits.

» limitation of employee change Tatigue, as there is no further

Benefits .
organisational structure change to take place.

+ No disruption to employees or current wark programs.

a Employes dissatisfaction due to an expectation of phase two
l:l'l.dllH'.'h

Amplicationy
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Na change

o IMissed opportunity to achieve a sustainable Departmeant of
Health structure.,

& Current inefficiancles and interim arrangements continue until
Risks further notice,

» Employee dissatisfaction at the execution of this change process,
which results in no significant change.

o Loss of trust/eredibility in leadership and decision makers.

Option 2 (Recommended) Proposed future state structure

# This option proposes aligning the organisation’s functions toa
new structure that improves system sustainability and better
enabiles the health system manager to respond to challenges and
apportunities.

+ Where possible, whale branches are realigned to the proposed
structure.

What

# Chanpes to executive roles to align with the proposed structure,

« A single source of truth for information that supports well-
structured functions.
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Option 2 {Recommended) Proposed future state structure

¢ Abolish divisions and realign functions for;
o Preveation Division
o COVID-19 Supply Chain Surety Division.

o [Lipan stand down of the pandemic] Abolish division and realign
branches within;

o COVIDA9 Response Divisian,
= Establish new divisions/office;
@ Clinical Planning and Service Strategy Division
o Integrated Scientific and Clinical Services Clvision

o Office of the Chief First Nations Health Officer [previously
Abariginal and Torres Strait ipnder Health Division),

Convert interim division to permanent:

Scope

o Health Capital Division
o Strategy, Policy and Reform,

» Realign:
o ' Functions across the department
o Office of the Chief Health Officer
o Office of the Director-General

o Dffice of the Chief Operating Officer,

Create three hoards of management:

eHealth Queensland Board of Management

&)

o Health Capital Board of Management

o Integrated Scentific and Clinical Services Board of
Management.
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Optian 2 {(Recommended) Proposed future state structure

» Fosters functional collaboration and reduces silos/fisolation that
lead to duplication and inefficiencies.

» Reliable information is readily available from a ‘single source of
truth’.

e Fnables better collaboration between teams and functions, with
employees and the organisation able to realise the benefits of
warking topether,

» Greater support and development opportunities created through

resilent and sustainable functions.
Benefits
s Separates health system planning and funding functions so that

accountabilities are more independent of one anather,

o Greater system collaboration in investment decisions by
Introducing boards of management in key areas.

» Establishing a dedicated division far policy development and
system strategy to collaborate at national, state and other
government agency-levels,

s Greater end-to-end collaboration with HHSs and key stakeholders
to deliver capital infrastructure projects.

s Divisional leadership positions to be reviewed and evaluated in
line with the proposed changes to the organisational structure.

s Proposed changes todivisions may require reporting line
changes.

Implications

¢ Employees Impacted by the proposed change may experience
changes to semor leadership positions,

& The COVID-19 Response Division will remain as an interim
division for the duration of the pandemic.

s Possible change fatigue impacting willingness of employees to
participate In engagement and consultatian,

» The change process, if not implemented correctly, may nat
resolve current issues or challenges and/for may create additional
Issues ar challenges.

s Employees disagree with the proposed change.

8 Recommendation

It is recommended that Option 2 Is progressed for the following reasons:
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& Strongest allgnment to the overarching vision and gulding principles
= Strongest alignment tg the Department of Health strategic intent

s Strongest oppertunity far the averall benefits to government

9 Next steps

26Ny 2022 Busginess case for-change released

A6 oy 2032 Consultation opens—business case for change
Business case for change provided to relevant unlons
{une 2022 Virtual Town Hall with Director-General

10 une 20322 Consultation dases—husiness case for change

21 une 2022 Decision released

If Option 1is pursued, then no further steps will be undertaken,

IFOption 2 is pursued, the following will aceur;

Date ACEhvIty

21 Juiie 2 Proposed implementation plan released

21 une 2022 Consultation opens—proposed implementation plan

2une 2032 Propased implementation plan provided to relevant unions

29 lune 2022 Virtuwal Town Hall with Director-General

5 Uy 2023 Consultation closes—Proposed implementation plan

13 July 20 Declsion released
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10 Supporting employees through change

We appreciate this may be a difficult time far our people. The following support activities are offered to
support employees and we encourage all of our people to seck assistance If required, Belaw outlines
the support that is avallable to youw

" Benestar (Employee Assistance Service) This confidential service can be accessed through
self-referral ta Benestar, the external service pravider, Services are available 24 hours a day,
seven days per week

- Telephone: 1300 360 364

- \isit the Benestar website (access codes to access Benehub wellbeing resources
on Benestar's website, [0: DOHO and Token: DOHQO01

—  Employes support and counselling — Queensland Health
o Priority one (Employee assistance service —for QAS staff anly)

~  Available 24 hour a day, seven days per week

—  Telephone: 1800 805 380
. Your line manager and executive leadership team

. Your union delegates.

11 Feedback contacts

Genulne consultation is vitally impoartant to ensuring that we are able to collaborstively build a future
structure that Is able to support us in achieving the vision for the department. The feedback that you
provide will go directly to the Director-General for consideration and declsion with the Executive
Leadership Team where appropriate. We invite you provide your feedback by close of business an 10
June 2022 for it to be considersd.

Feedback may be submitted via the online feedback farm by clicking here or by emall to the following
address, doh-orgchange@bealth.gld.gov.au.

We understand that not everybody has access to a computer, we do not want to take away the
opportunity for you to provide feadback. If you are unable to provide feadback electronically, talk to
your line manager aboul accessing a printed copy of the feedback form which s lotated on QHEPS.
Hardeopy feedback forms can be provided at request
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Attachment 4: Video transcripts

DG Vision Transcript

Hi. I'm Shaun Drummond, the Acting Director-General for Queensiand Haalth,
I'm here loday to talk to you in this first video message around the business case for change.

I'll be talking to you a lot through both video messapges, but also town halls as we actudlly ga through
this process with our stakeholders.

Please, if you see me around the traps, call me Shaun. | prefer to be calléd Shaun rather than D-G, I'm a
pretty informal parson. And one of the things that | do pride mysell an i running an open-door policy
S0, If you do want to talk to me, please reach out, and there will be a lot of opportuniities through this
process to do that, And so, one of the things that we're golng to be talking about in this first message is
around our visien for Queensland Health and how will we propose a structure that is actually going ta
support that vision.

And then in my second video message, I'm gaing to talk around the principles that will actually suppart
how we design our system.

There's been a lot of good work that has been going on and I'd ltke to acknowledge the contributions
that you've all made through the first stage of the busimess case lor change. And this s bullding on that
50 that we can come to a final conclusion, and that you've had fair opportunity to Input, but also we all
recognise this s actually going to allow us to lead and cope with and be sustainable for the chappe and
the challenges that we're going to have inside ouwr system going torward.

5o, what Is our vision?

Qur vision is to be a cohesive health system that delivers high-quality and compassionate healthcare o
Cueensianders.

The secand part of our vision Is to continue to continue to be good stewards of health system
resources by focusing on improving service delivery so that we can maintain and buitd confidence in
the cammunity,

All of us will actually have contact with our system either directly or through family members or
friends. We see an amazing numbei of patients every year.

We see more than 1.2 million people hrough aur emergancy departmants. We typically adimit Tive o
sin thousand people across our systefn, Inta our hospitals,

Our community centres see tens of thousands of people. We are central to the health and wellbeing of
our community, and our agency has got o be structured and effective in delivering what is our vision,
and what is our mission, as an organisation,
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Underpinning this change has to be how we are going to get the behaviours that make us a cohesive
and colleglate systeimn.

How are we going to be progressive, collegiate, cohesive?

Please bear with me, | want to talk about 3 concept that actually came out of, of all strange things the
aviation industry in the 19805,

And it came out of one of the Scandinavian alrfines, which was in receivership at the time, and they
brought an a non-aitling Chief Executive and he colned this phrase, and it was "the mament of truth”,
And what he talked about was the fact that when we first meet people and when we first start
engaging with people, it's a moment of truth,

It forms an enduring impression of that Individual and of that organisation. And if it's a negative
impression, if it's negative behaviours, then that is a filter and an overlay of every other interaction that
wee have with that individual, with that organisation. And when it's positive, then we look at things
through the lens of generosity,

We are always going to be In a changing environment, we're always gaing to be pressured around the
demand that our cammunity has an us, what Government has on us, ger sustainability.

And we need to be interpreting how everybody is operating in their system with a lens of generosity.

And so, one of the things that I'll be lacking for In this proposed chanpe is how do we embed those
behaviours that are going to mean that our moments of truth with each other are agtually positive, and
that we've always got a lens of generosity with each other around how we Interpret the chiallenges and
how we are responding to our individual and our functional responsibilities,

We've got an opportunity to behave in a better and a stronger way as a system and with each other,
that will make this a great place to work —for everybody,

Sg, 'moments of truth’ will be something that you'll hear 2 lot from me about. The business case for
change is a moment of truth for us, because every day, all of us have many moments of truth,

fnd this is going to be one arcund how do we work together to deliver something sa that thisis a
positive process that delivers for our community, for government, far the system, and for you - whi
will always need that bit of discretionary effort from your colleagues who are already busy.

Because what we Know s when you've gol the lens of generosity and yoli're already busy and
somehody comes to you and says, | need a hand on something, the people that you have a favourable
and a constructive relationship with, you give your discretionary effort to,

54, how do we get that cohesion as a system, that colleglality, that lens of generosity that means that

we always step forward far our colleagues to help them and the challenges that they have; and then
when we have them, they step farward and help us?
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S, thanks for listening to me today. | really look forward to continuing through these video messages
and the town halls that we will have, to have a conversation with you around how we're geing to be
shaped, what the proposal looks like, and how are we are going to land on a structure that is going to
deliver that progressive, collaborative, good organisation to work within because it's structured well, it
functions well, but most importantly, the behaviours support that.

Thanks. I'll talk to you again soon,
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DG Principles Transcript

Hello.

Last week | shared with you our vision to be a progressive and collaborative health system, and those
‘moments of truth’ that are going to underpin how we function as a system,

This week I'd llke to share with you the five key principles that are going to undergin that vision and the
way that we're going to take our system forward, and the importance around how we behave and
operate within the system,

How do we actually make those behaviours embedded that will mean that we deliver our mission, to
provide that excellent care for our community, those patlents and the families that we support, but
also.are a strong policy engine, both for the Queensiand Government, but also how we play out on the
national scene?

S0, these five key principles..,

The first is that functions shodld b warking colloboratively and not in competition.

And examples of that are where we've had analytics capacity in different parts of the organisation that
are using different data sets or even the same data sets and giving us different answers when we try
and analyse ssues,

So, we need to make sure that all of our functions are working together and that we don't have many
saurces of truth on the same issue,

The second part of that is that accountability is located logically.

What does that actually mean? We should have a separation between the area that plans for the
clinical service from the area that then commissions or funds activity,

Because you get an Inherent conflict when we have the planner, the commissioner and the
performance managemeant, all located in one area.

And 5o, we have a pumber of aur functions, whether It's in the eHealth area, whether it's in capital
management or whether it's in those clinical and sclentific support services around how they're
governed and how they're managed.

And one of our recommendations that It accurred In twa previous reviews, bath the Hunter and the
MeGowan review was to have a look at how we could put ‘board of management’ type structures
inside those functions that would allow us to integrate what we do as an agency with what we doas a
clinical service provider,

%o, having @ look at what's the strocture that can support those key Functions that operate primarily in
the providers of our cinical services and our sclentific services,

but also have agency compaonents.
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And that need to be coordinated across the whole state, but need to be responsive to, effectively the
clients, which are our hospital and health senvices and our community, That accountability needs to
align and be structured to actually support their role.

The third area is strang strateqy and palicy.

We.need to be a powerhouse that supports the state, our povernment arcuind what should be gond
health policy, how we are gaing ta advance that, but aléo Integrating that inta the policy framowarks at

a national level and between states.

You know, we aoften get frustrated with the difference between where we might be going
ata Commonwealth level in health and what we might be doing at.a state level,

S0, we need a strong policy and strategy arm Inside our agency that supports

how we're paing ta push what happens on the national stage, as well as what actually happens within
our state that is going to dellver the best tor our community, and deliver those sustainable strong
clinical services.

Thie fourth area |s around clinical service need versus clinical service support.

Primarily, this deals with the fact that the majority of what we do as anagency |s the delivery of clinical
and scientific services.

50, the support of the Chief Operating Officer role that we've now brought into the system, basically
pulting collectively together and creating a (nadel for how they will collaborate and function as a
netwark rather than as different components that work in slle or isolation.

Wi had an update 1o our Acta few years ago, which said the HHSs actually need to perform for the
system, rathier than for only their own HHS,

And part of bringing In the COO role and putting aur service provider components of the agency
together is Lo make sire that we're concentrating an how are we gelting them to work together to
deliver what our community needs?

The fifth area is effective health capital management.

Sn, we've had a massive increase over the last decade of our health infrastructure, yet we're not
remewing It at the rate that we need for our population growth and how it's ageing. The challengas in
that have been, how do we actually do detailed business cases and prefliminary business cases? We
fepreal work and we ave a very long lead [ time eom when we have that Tght bully moment of what
we need, to when we're actually in front of government saying 'here's our business case’.

And then, how do we get that out to market and deliver it In the most effective caplial delivery model,
Also, in that process we're actually challenging: do we need capital?

In fact; should we be using our community base? You know, we have about 12,000 beds within our
system, but there's five millian beds out in the community.
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S, effective health capital management is not always about building a hospital bed,

Wa do need to do that. But how are we actually going ta plan and get business cases that are effective
spend on money that would otherwise be in delivering Infrastructure, so that the process should not be
burdensome both en time but also on cost to actually deliver rapidly, when we've determined that we
need an infrastructure solution, hew we actually do that.

So, thank you for taking the time to listen to this message today and | look forward to continuing to
give you updates and please, take this opportunity to engage with us around these principles in how
you see that we're actually going to best structure the orpanisation and then operate it

Because structure without having the behaviowrs that underpin how we will do this won't deliver what
we actually need as a system.

Thanks.

Business Cass lor Change - Depattmeant af Haalth Pape 45

384 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

385 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

386 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

387 of 399



388 of 399

DOH RTI 4054



DOH RTI 4054
Bracl

o _ia'iﬂ
R A
U

AL \BH)
Queensland
Government

N1 P 5376
g} Media and Issues Team =

E  news@healthgld yov.ay
Strategic Communication Branch | {(usansland

W peailiakl gov.ay
Haunlth

A 53 Charolle S, Bosbans

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanil.cameron@news.com.aus
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 9:58 AM

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Qld Health reforms inquiry

Hi Buys,

In relation to the responses you sent me about a month ago regarding consultants working out of Qld Health and
the reforms being undertaken - do these require an update? Or are the figures/information in them still current?

Also, | understand that a business case for organisational change has been presented, Can | please gel a copy of
this?

Can you please provide any necessary updates by 4pm today.

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Molitical Keporter

Couvier AlMlailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Streat Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 GR26

£ dormmnil.cameron® news, com. 40 W wiww courlermall.com au
Follow us anling n+ }

We acknowledge Hhie Trsditionsl Owniors of the land Inall states and terfitones oowihich we work and repart. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Terres Stratt fslande Eldars past; present and cmerging, and honeer thelr histony, cultures, and traditions of storyteling
Proudly suppodteng 1 degroe, A News Corp Austialia initiative
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you areé not the addressee Indicated In this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addrisses,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and Its attachments and kindly notily the sender by reply e-mall. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
niot relate 1o the official business af the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. Mo wammanty is made that the e-mall or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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